
 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
April 15, 2019 

 
Chairman Fridly called the regular meeting of the Public Works Committee to order at 6:15 pm.   
Members present: Mayor Adams, Dan Barber, Kevin Bunge, Scott Fridly, Cory Magnus, Jodi May 
and Don Self 
Also present: Richard Peterson (Public Works Superintendent) and Scott Wallace  
 
Motion by Mr. Magnus, second by Mr. Fridly, to waive the reading of and approve the minutes of  
April 1, 2019.  All ayes.  Motion approved 3-0. 
 
Motion by Mr. Fridly to approve the SOI (Statement of Interest) from C.E.S. for the QBS (Qualification 
Based Selection) Policy for the ITEP Rockton Road bike path, second by Mr. Magnus.  Mr. Fridly stated that 
the only SOI the Village received was from C.E.S.  Mr. Barber inquired if he can vote on this since he was on 
the committee for approval and Mr. Fridly verified that he could.  Roll call (Mr. Fridly, Mr. Magnus & Mr. 
Barber).  All ayes.  Motion approved 3-0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
VILLAGE ENGINEER – KEVIN BUNGE 
Village Engineer Kevin Bunge gave his report.  A copy of his report is on file with the Village Clerk’s office. 
 
Mayor Adams stated that he will check into the Prairie Street easement for the water tower. 
 
Mr. Peterson is going to check with the Rockton Township in reference to temporary repairs for Franklin 
Street.   
 
MAYOR - DALE ADAMS 
Mayor Adams inquired if Mr. Bunge submitted a list of capital projects to Springfield.  Mayor Adams stated 
that State Representative Joe Sosnowski would like two capital projects that he would like to help push 
through.  Mr. Bunge advised that he will get the information for the Rockton Road/Quail Trail project and the 
Franklin Street project to Mayor Adams to give to State Representative Joe Sosnowski.   
 
WATER, SEWER, & GARBAGE – SCOTT FRIDLY 
Mr. Fridly stated that the QBS policy has to be approved at the Village Board meeting on April 16, 2019.  Mr. 
Bunge said that a sample was provided and that it was modified for the Village of Rockton.  Mr. Fridly added 
that the Village needs to award the construction engineer for the ITEP Rockton Road bike path to C.E.S. at 
the Village Board meeting.  The Committee was okay with this.   
 
Mr. Fridly discussed the broken 2” sewer line at 624/626 N. Blackhawk Boulevard in the right of way on 
Highway 75 with the Committee.  Mr. Barber stated that he believes this is the homeowner’s responsibility to 
repair the broken sewer line.  Mr. Wallace stated that his recollection of the agreement was when the 
connection was made (around 2004) to the property that he would pay for the lift station and the Village 
would take care of the service.  Mr. Wallace added that he is fairly certain there wouldn’t have been a 
problem if the state didn’t do all the construction work on Highway 75 in front of his property.  Mr. Barber 
said that he got a price for boring under Highway 75 ($3,840), but it doesn’t include pipe.  Mr. Barber said 
that he needs to know what to do as soon as possible because he can’t have raw sewage on Highway 75.  Mr. 
Fridly stated that the Village will take care of the issue because it needs to be repaired and that he will see 
who is responsible to pay for the repairs.  Mr. Fridly stated that he will check his notes, files, info, etc… and 
asked Mr. Wallace to check his as well.  Mr. Wallace added that he has a friend that may be able to help 



complete the repairs at a lower cost and that he will check with him.  Mr. Bunge advised that he will ask for 
an emergency permit from IDOT in order to complete the repairs.  Mr. Fridly stated that he will get a 
consensus from the Village Board on April 16, 2019 at a cost not to exceed $6,500 with potential 
reimbursement from Mr. Wallace.   
 
STREETS AND WALKS – CORY MAGNUS 
None. 
 
BUILDINGS AND PARKS – JODI MAY 
Mrs. May stated that the special events application for the Rockton River Market in Settlers park is up for 
approval at the Village Board meeting on April 16, 2019.  The Committee was okay with this.   
 
The Committee also discussed the damage to the electrical boxes in Settlers Park and Mr. Barber advised that 
Ms. Hughes had turned this into the insurance company and its being reviewed at this time. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS – DAN BARBER 
Mr. Barber made a few suggestions how to reduce the Public Works budget and one of them was to hire a 
part-time employee to help Ms. Carlson, the Water Clerk.  Mr. Barber said that this would save $2,798 in 
wages.  Mrs. May added that they could also decrease the budget by not completing any street maintenance at 
all for the year and that would save $120,000. 
 
PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR – DON SELF 
None. 
 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS ALLOWED BY LAW 
Mr. Magnus discussed some of the budget numbers and stated that he would rather see some of the 
miscellaneous numbers show in capital equipment.  Mr. Magnus added that the Village can look into grants 
for the generator at Village Hall and said that there are federal grants available along with grants from 
Generac who is a manufacturer of generators.  Mr. Magnus said that would eliminate the generator wiring 
project for 2019-2020 and reduce the budget a little more.   
 
ADJOURN 
Motion by Mr. Magnus, second by Mrs. May to adjourn at 7:23 pm.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Christina Stewart 
Village Clerk 


